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Amber Noworatzl_(x

From: Greg Minikel ,
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Amber Noworatzky

Cc: Dan Koski; Nick Reimer

Subject: Re: Public Safety & S. 9th and Dewey

Amber,

You can add it to the agenda and we will just recommend to the Committee that we will try to do traffic calming
measures at S. 9th and Summit during the road reconstruction. Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

> On Dec 10, 2020, at 9:19 AM, Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org> wrote:

>

> Greg,

>

> | talked with Alder McMeans about this agenda item this morning. If | remember correctly when Simon Sparks
attended the meeting he stated the real issue is S. 9th St. and Summit St. so the two intersections you are talking about
in your email were lumped in one conversation. You had mentioned the possible reconstruction of the area during the
last meet and if that is the case we should place the item back on the agenda to close out the file. If you are okay with
that | will add it to the agenda. Please let me know.

>

> Thank you,

>

> Amber Noworatzky

>

>

> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C.
§§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the
information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

> From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

> Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 9:02 AM

> To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

> Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>
> Subject: Public Safety & S. 9th and Dewey

>

> Amber,

>

> | am out of the office until Dec. 18th.

>



> Anyway, | have done nothing with the issues at S. 9th and Dewey St. | am very opposed to a stop sign on S. 9th St. At
Dewey St. Due to the hill and do to the fact that they are trying to control speed with a stop sign.

>

> Nor have we done anymore at S. 9th and Summit | believe it was. We were thinking of doing curb bump-outs at this
intersection when we Reconstruct S. 9th St. Hopefully in the next 5 years.

>

> Did you hear anything yet from Ald. McMeans on these issues??

>

> ,

> Sent from my iPad



QO -0OSKO

Amber Noworatzky

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky

Cc: Todd Blaser; Scott McMeans - D2; Nick Reimer
Subject: RE: Public Safety Agenda Items

Please add:

Discussion and possible action on adding a 4-way stop at the intersection of Dewey and 9" Street.
Please let Simon Sparks know when/where the meeting will be since this is his request:

Thank you.

VY Op

Justin M. Nickels
Mayor
City of Manitowoc, W1
City Hall | 900 Quay Street | Manitowoe, W1 54220
Cifice Phone | (320) 636-6380

Cell Phone | (920) 374-0499
Asszistant | Stacey Groll | sgroll@manitowoc.org

From: Amber Noworatzky

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 3:29 PM

To: MLC; Robert Barbier; Jason Freiboth; Karl Koch; Greg Minikel; Brett Vanderkin; Elizabeth Majerus; Jeremiah Novak;
Scott McMeans - D2; Steven Czekala - D9; Todd Lotz

Cc: Lacey Duckart; Lisa Mueller; Tina Shallow; Jenni Storzer

Subject: Public Safety Agenda Items

Hello:

If anyone has any items for the June 8" Public Safety agenda, please have them to me by noon, Wednesday, June 3",

Thank you,

Amber Noworatzky | Administrative Assistant
City of Manitowoc | Manitowoc Police Department

' 910 Jay Street, Manitowoc, WI 54220
P: (920) 686.6559 | F: (920) 686.6588

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C.
§§ 2510-2521. Itis solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the
information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.
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